Shipan Barua

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman <mizanur@cross-world.com>

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 5:14 PM

To: shipan@cross-world.com

Subject: FW: Work Confirmation for Supplying, Installation & Commissioning of 60 KVA

Generator at Chawkbazar Branch

FYKI.

Best regard

Md. Mlzanur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Enguneer— PrO]ECt Sales | F B, Road 90, (

agh | , 881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +88 881 5160 | m: +8801755-694121 | mizanur@cross-world.com

| : WWW.CroSs- world com

i% please consider the environment before printing this email

his communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended

From: Md. Abul Hossain [mailto:a.hossain@communitybankbd.com]

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 1:09 PM

To: mizanur@cross-world.com

Cc: Md. Monzur-A- Moula; Mohammad Yasser Noor; Md. Mostofa kamal; Masud mahmud; Imtiaz Ahmed; Mahidul
Hasan; Md. Zahid Ibne Anwar; Md.Tohinul Islam; ariful@cross-world.com

Subject: Work Confirmation for Supplying, Installatlon & Commissioning of 60 KVA Generator at Chawkbazar Branch

Dear Concern,

We are pleased to inform that, your quotation, ref: CWPL-AM/5026/20-RO2F dated July 16, 2020 and
subsequent discussion had with you, has been accepted by the Bank and you are advised to execute the
subject mentioned works of Chawkbazar Branch, Dhaka by July 22, 2020, as per quotation at a total cost
of Tk. 12,25,000.00 (Taka Twelve Lac Twenty Five Thousand) only including VAT & Tax as per specification
mentioned in the quotation and mentioned terms & condition in the tender schedule.

Please collect the work order copy from Head Office.

Thanks & Best Regards

Hossain

Principal Officer

Infrastructure Development Engineer

General Services Division

Community Bank Bangladesh Limited

Level-11, Tower-2, Police Plaza Concord,

Gulshan-1, Dhaka

Phone: +880961271220, Ext-119

Mobile: +8801814333341, +8801917047297 (Whats-app)




CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED
BOQ OF 1X60kVA GENERATOR

CLIENT - Community Bank Bangladesh Ltd

ADDRESS- Chawkbazar Branch

DATE- 07.07.2020

GEN MODEL- ENGINE MODEL- ALTERNATOR MODEL-
SLNO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND SCOPE OF SUPPLY | UOM Qry UNIT RATE | TOTAL RATE REMARKS
1 |Electrical System:
1C-25 rm NYY DG To ATS 146 276 40,428
1.1 |Power Cable (35 °C Ambient on air ) 1C-25 rm NYY Mains To ATS Meter ) =
1C-25 rm rm NYY ATS to Load 12 276 3,369
1.2 (Lugs 25 rm , Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 26 18 479
4X12 40/0.19 mm)Flexible Cabl
1.3 [Control cable For Sensing (2XDG trcranA(TS)/ PHEXIOIE Catle Meter 76 87 6,620
1.4 |PVC Flexible pipe 3" dia Meter 43 237 10,132
1.5 [Saddle for flexible pipe 3.5" dia local pcs 60 16 947
1.6 |Royal Plug & Screw 15" Pack 1 171 171
1.7 |PVCTape Adhesive Tape 04 color (Red/Yellow/Black/Blue) Pcs 8 29 232
1.8 |Royal Bolt 10 no. Pcs 10 18 184
1.9 |Cable Tie L-8" Pack 4 138 553
1.10 |Power Cable Laying 1C-25rm NYY power cable Meter 171 24 4,044
2 |Generator Earthing : -
2.1 |Earthing Boring 80 rft Job 1 5,789 5,789
2.2 |Earthing Copper Lead 4 SWG Meter 25 262 6,550
2.3 |Gl Pipe (Boring) 38mm dia Meter 7 483 3,384
2.4 |Earhting Block Dtmenstlon LXV\./?(D -200mm X 30mm X 4mm with Pe 1 1,974 1,974
connection facility

2.5 |Earthing Cable 1X16rm I.3YA (Green ) from Earting Copper bar to Ve 12 160 1,051
gen & equipment

2.6 |Earthing Cable lugs 16 rm Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 8 alal 88

3 |Exhaust System: -
3.1 |Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe bore 3" thickness 3-4mm Meter 11 1,726 18,421
3.2 |Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 3" Pcs 3 724 2,171
3.3 |Exhaust Socket Threaded 3"dia MS Socket Pcs 4 592 2,368

Insulation Of Pipe with Glasswool (25.4mm min
3.4 |Exhaust Heat Insulation with silencer box [thickness) along with 26SWG Aluminium sheet Job 1 7,501 7,501.44
clading, =
o . All bracket , support must be made with MS angle
3.5 |Exhaust Fitti th sil b ! Job 1 5,926 5,925.76
xhaust Fitting with silencer box SOXS0X 4, 5 & 6 MM
4 |Cooling System: -
. . As per layout with 22 SWG MS sheet,Angle bar, flat
4.1 |Radiator Ductin Sq-ft N/A - -
s bar support,Canvas cloth etc WXH=2.5'X2' rft=40' 4 /

5 |Commissioning Material: -
5.1 |Radiator coolant Havoline premix coolant Liter 15 160 2,400
5.2 [Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 10 420 4,200
5.3 |Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 10 90 900
5.4 |Diesel for test run 50% of tank capacity Liter 100 75 7,500

6 |DG On site delivery: -
6.1 | Loading /Unloading/Lifting Generator dry weight-2200 Kg CWPL Job 1 E -

7 |Civil work -
74 |Required DG base B?se dimension LXW/(ft)=9'6"x4'6", Depth- 2" CC CLIENT job 1 [

with NCF.

NOTES: All the necessary civil works and Diesel Fuel will be arranged by client with CWPL engineer instruction.




Shipan Barua

From: Md. Abdul Matin <matin@cross-world.com>
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 5:55 PM

To: '‘Md. Mizanur Rahman'

Cc: shipan@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com
Subject: RE: Consumable item price list for CBBL

You should follow below marked amount as unit price

Thanks & regards,

Md. Abdul Matml CROSS WORLD LTD | Sales Engmeer (Spares & Servnce, MSD) | ”lot 1/B Road
0 | e: matin@cross-

02, Dhaka 1 Bangladesh| Cell: 01755514827, p: +880 2 358, 989 1442 | f. +880 2 58!

world.com | www cross-world.com

% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Md. Mizanur Rahman [mailto:mizanur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2020 5:13 PM

To: matin@cross-world.com

Cc: shipan@cross-world.com; habib@cross-world.com

Subject: Consumable item price list for CBBL

Dear Motin vai,
Please check the price & quantity for 60 kva DG is ok.

¢ 2

(e
HSE

S/L Description Qty Unit Price Total Price
1 Air Filter 4 3500 14,000.00
2 Oil Filter 4 1000 4000.00
3 Fuel Filter 4 2200 8800.00
4 Lube oil 40 Itr 410 16400.00
5 | Radiator coolant Havoline premix 20 Itr 160 3200.00

coolant
Total taka 46,400.00

Best regard

Md Mlzanur Rahman l CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Engmeer PI’O]eCt Sales [ lot 1/1
5-€ } nﬂzanur@cm
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